



WASSIM ANIBA

PROFESSIONAL TRANSLATOR

Professional Translator in the pair of English to Arabic and vice versa, With a decent five years of experience.

Passionate in the field of translation, proofreading, and transcription.

Did almost every type of translation, worked and learned from the masters of translation, with the latest technology and marketing tools.

Contact

- +212 613093071
- wassimaniba9@gmail.com
- wassim_bas@live.fr
- 01 Rue de Fes, Oued Zem
MOROCCO

Education

- Bachelor in English Linguistics**
Sultan Mulay Sliman University
2016-2017
Av Med V, BP 591 Beni-Mellal- Morocco
- Associate in English Studies**
Sultan Mulay Sliman University
2014-2016
- Pro Translation Certificate**
Arab Professional Translators
Society Membership N*9851
2017-2018
Conference Center in Rabat- Morocco
- Certified PRO Network
Translator**
ProZ.com English to Arabic Translator
2018-2019

Skills

- Perspicacious ● ● ● ●
- Fast Typing ● ● ● ○
- Interpreting ● ● ● ○
- Linguistics & Literature ● ● ● ●
- Time Management ● ● ● ○

Experience

● Agency & Website Translator

MR HAKIM BOUMERT AGENCY
Marrakech - Residence Rokia Ap14 Jan 2017 - Mar 2019

- MR Hakim Boumert is a conference sworn translator and an ex-approved translator and consultant for both the USA and UK Embassies.
- Worked in his agency for Almost every field of translation and tourist work including written, localization, internalization, audio files, and live speaking presentations.
- Arranged concurrent translation during meetings to allow English audiences to take part in the events.
- Upheld strict confidentiality policy when translating personal and diplomatic materials.
- Provided interpretation and transcription services perfectly as needed by corporate clients.
- Successfully translated over 500 complete projects, Ranging from documents to entire websites, from English to Arabic.

● Head of the English Speaking sales Team & Translation

SIRECOM-Engineering Company &
Telecommunication Networks
Casablanca, Siege social et bureaux Sep 2019 - Jan 2021
lotissement Bab elkheir n*8 lissasfa

- Customers, Clients, and business partners speaker, negotiator, and sales closer.
- Contract and speech translator between clients and The company Boss and members.
- Worked with staff from HUAWEI, NOKIA, ERICSSON, and ZTE.

● Manga & Books Translator

STARS UNION TRANSLATION TEAM
stars9union@gmail.com Feb 2021 - Dec 2022

- Quick translation of manga chapters in less than 4 to 5 hours and Books from English to Arabic with more than 12 partnerships with Arabic manga websites and Online book sellers from eBay, Amazon, and eBid.

Language

